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October 8, 2024 
 

 
Mr. Daniel Millan 
Staff Engineer 
Public Works and Utilities Department 
City of Eustis 
10 N. Grove St. 
Eustis, FL 32727 

 
RE: BID No. 015-24 Ferran Park Seawall Repair 

 Recommendation for Award of Bid 
  
Dear Mr. Millan, 
 
Based on the evaluation, reference checks, and verification of all materials with the lowest bidder of 
the above referenced project, Dredging & Marine Consultants, LLC recommends awarding the 
contract to East Coast Marine Construction & Design for the construction of this project in the 
amount of $809,823.80. 
 
Should you require additional information, please contact us. Thank you for this opportunity to be of 
service to the City of Eustis and we look forward to the successful completion of the Ferran Park 
Seawall repair. 
 
Respectfully,  
Dredging & Marine Consultants, LLC 
 

 
Shailesh K. Patel, M.Sc., CPSSc.  
Senior Project Manager 
 
 
 
 

 
 


